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Afghanistan

 1.

Tel.: 

Kabul  Afghanistan

Director General

National Environmental Protection Agency

Darulaman Road

+93799 565458, 9370 233831

E-Mail: mostapha_zaher@hotmail.com    dg.nepa@hotmail.com

H.E. Mr. Mostapha Zaher

Albania

 2.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Biodiversity Expert

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Water Administration

Rruga e Durresit, No.27

+355 4 2270 630

Fax: +355 4 2270 627

E-Mail: eramaj@moe.gov.al

Ms. Elvana Ramaj

Algeria

 3.

Tel.: 

Alger  Algeria

Directeur, Protection de la Faune et de la Flore

Direction Generale de la Faune et de la Flore

Ministere de l'Agriculture et du Developpement Rural

Chemin Doudou Mokhtar

Ben Aknoun

+213 21 53 20

Fax: +213 21 53 20

E-Mail: ammarlaleb@yahoo.fr

M. Amar Boumezbeur

Angola

 4.

Tel.: 

Luanda  Angola

Technician

Direction of Biodiversity, Department of Protected Areas

Ministry of Environment

Avenida 4 de Fevereiro

Edifício Atlántico

+244 933 457 075

E-Mail: miguel_xavier2003@yahoo.com.br

Mr. Miguel Neto Gonçalves  Xavier

Antigua and Barbuda

 5.

Tel.: 

St. John's  Antigua and Barbuda

Chief Environment Officer

Environment Division

Government of Antigua and Barbuda

#1 Prime Minister's Drive

Factory Road

+1 268 462 4625, 1 268 562 2568

Fax: +1 268 462 4625

E-Mail: dcblack11@gmail.com    dcblack11@yahoo.com    

environmentantigua@gmail.com

Web: www.environmentdivision.info

Ms. Diann Black-Layne
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Argentina

 6.

Tel.: 

1007 Ciudad Autónoma Buenos Aires  Argentina

Embajadora, Directora General de Asuntos Ambientales

Dirección General de Asuntos Ambientales

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Comercio Internacional y Culto

Calle Esmeralda 1212, piso 14

Capital Federal

+54 11 4819 7414

Fax: +54 11 4819 7413

E-Mail: smm@mrecic.gov.ar

S.E. Sra. Silvia Merega

Armenia

 7.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 0010 Armenia

Head of Division

Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of Nature Protection

Republic Square

Government Building #3, 5th floor

+374 10 58 53 26

Fax: +374 10 58 54 69

E-Mail: tatyana_danielyan@yahoo.com

Web: www.mnpiac.am

Dr. Tatyana Danielyan

Australia

 8.

Tel.: 

Director

Protected Areas Policy and Biodiscovery, Parks Australia

Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and 

Communities

+61 2 62 742528

E-Mail: benjamin.phillips@environment.gov.au

Mr. Ben Phillips

Austria

 9.

Tel.: 

A-1010 Vienna  Austria

Department V/9 - International Environmental Affairs

Federal Ministry for Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water 

Management

Stubenbastei 5

+43 1 51522 1616, 1624

Fax: +43 1 51522 7626

E-Mail: andrea.nouak@lebensministerium.at

Dr. Andrea H. Nouak

Azerbaijan

 10.

Tel.: 

Az1073 Baku  Azerbaijan

Deputy Director

Department of Protection of Biological Diversity & Development of Specially 

Protected Nature Areas

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

B. Aghayev str. 100-A

+994 12 510 37 69

Fax: +994 12 492 73 69

E-Mail: alizadehikmet@mail.az    emin.garabaghli@gmail.com

Mr. Hikmet Alizade

Bahrain

 11.

Tel.: 

Bahrain Mall  Bahrain

Head

Marine Projects Assessment Unit

Commission for Protection of Marine Resources, Environment and Wildlife

P. O. Box 18233

+973 17386571

Fax: +973 17386556

E-Mail: qaderk@pmew.gov.bh

Mr. Abdulqader Khamis

Bangladesh

 12.

Tel.: 

1000 Dhaka  Bangladesh

Deputy Secretary

Ministry of Environment and Forests

Bangladesh Secretariat

Building No. 6, Room No. 1309

+880 2 71 67 472

Fax: +880 1 71 344 31 79

E-Mail: munjurulkhan@gmail.com

Mr. S. M. Munjurul Hannan Khan

Barbados

 13.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box T25 St.Thomas BB 22022 Barbados

Director

Natural Heritage Department

Ministry of the Environment and Drainage

No.1 Sturges

+1 246 438 7761

Fax: +1 246 438 7767

E-Mail: heritage@barbados.gov.bb    sdespu@caribsurf.com

Mr. Steve A. Devonish
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Belarus

 14.

Tel.: 

Minsk 220048 Belarus

Head

Department of Biological and Landscape Diversity

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection

10 Kollektornaya street

+375 17 200 53 34

Fax: +375 17 200 53 34

E-Mail: n_minchenko@tut.by    minproos@mail.belpak.by    

zapovednik@minpriroda.by

Ms. Natalya Minchenko

Belgium

 15.

Tel.: 

B- 1060 Brussels  Belgium

Biodiversity Expert, Multilateral and Strategic Affairs

Federal Public Service Health, Food Chain Security and Environment

DG Environment

EUROSTATION bloc II

Place Victor Horta, 40 bte 10

+32 2 524 95 23

Fax: +32 2 519 05 70

E-Mail: Delphine.Perremans@environnement.belgique.be    cbd-

abs@naturalsciences.be

Ms. Delphine Perremans

Benin

 16.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  Benin

Directeur Général Adjoint des Forêts et des Ressources Naturelles

Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Protection de la Nature (MEPN)

02 BP 268

Gbegamey

+229 95 42 50 47, 97 08 49 27

Fax: +229 21 33 61 89

E-Mail: cesarenong@yahoo.fr    bmbc1957@gmail.com

M. Bienvenu Bossou

Bhutan

 17.

Tel.: 

Thimphu  Bhutan

Joint Director

Environment Assessment Section

National Environment Commission

P.O. Box 466

+975 2 323 760

Fax: +975 2 323 385

E-Mail: kc@nec.gov.bt    nyedrupkc@yahoo.com

Web: www.nec.gov.bt

Mr. Karma C. Nyedrup

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

 18.

Tel.: 

La Paz  Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Viceministerio de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad, Cambios Climáticos y 

Gestión y Desarrollo Forestal

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Av.Camacho No. 1471 entre Bueno y Loayza

+591 2 2113012

Fax: +591 2 2111097

E-Mail: aldo.claure@mmaya.gob.bo    aldo.claure@gmail.com

Mr. Aldo Claure-Banegas

 19.

Tel.: 

La Paz  Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Viceministra de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad, Cambios Climáticos y 

Gestión y Desarrollo Forestal

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Agua

Av.Camacho No. 1471 entre Bueno y Loayza

+591 2 2113012; +591 2 2111103 interno 267

Fax: +591 2 2111097

E-Mail: cynthia.silva@mmaya.gob.bo    silvacynthiavm@gmail.com

Lic. Cynthia V. Silva Maturana

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 20.

Tel.: 

71 000 Sarajevo  Bosnia and Herzegovina

SBSTTA Chair

Faculty of Science

University of Sarajevo

Zmaja od Bosne 33-35

+387 33 250 489

Fax: +387 33 649 196

E-Mail: sebarudanovic@gmail.com

Mrs./Dr. Senka Barudanovic

Botswana

 21.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Director

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment, Wildlife & Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 390 20 50, + 267 390 20 55

Fax: +267 391 46 87

E-Mail: smonna@gov.bw    envirobotswana@gov.bw

Web: http://www.gov.bw and http://www.envirobotswana.gov.bw/

Mr. Stevie Chilume Monna
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Brazil

 22.

Tel.: 

70170-900 Brasilia, DF  Brazil

Head of Environment Division

Ministry of External Relations

Palacio Itamaraty

Anexo I, Sala 439

+55 61 3411 8447

Fax: +55 61 3411 8446

E-Mail: paulino.carvalho@itamaraty.gov.br    dema@itamaraty.gov.br

H.E. Mr. Paulino Franco de Carvalho Neto

Bulgaria

 23.

Sofia 1000 Bulgaria

Chief Expert Biodiversity Department

Ministry of Environment and Water

National Nature Protection Service

22 Maria Luiza Blvd.

Fax: +359 2 940 6127

E-Mail: p.stoichkova@moew.government.bg

Mrs Penka Koleva Stoichkova

Burkina Faso

 24.

Tel.: 

Ouagadougou 01 Burkina Faso

Direction Générale de l'Environnement, Direction des Conventions 

Internationales en matière d'Environnement

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Developpement Durable

01 BP 6486

+226 50 31 31 66

Fax: +226 50 31 64 91

E-Mail: bancebo@yahoo.fr

M. Boniface Soumayila Bancé

Burundi

 25.

Tel.: 

Gitega  Burundi

Directeur de l'Environnement, de la Recherche et de l'Education 

Environnementales

Institut National pour l'Environnement et la Conservation de la Nature 

(INECN)

B.P. 56

+257 22 40 30 33

E-Mail: ndagijimanadieudonne@yahoo.fr

Mr. Dieudonné Ndagijimana

Cambodia

 26.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh P.O. Box 1542 Cambodia

Director of Department of International Convention and Biodiversity

General Department of Administration for Nature Conservation and 

Protection

Ministry of Environment

48, Samdech Preah Sihanouk

Tonle Bassac - Chamkarmon

+855 23 721 462, +855 12 457 799

Fax: +855 23 721 073

E-Mail: somalychan@hotmail.com    icbd@gdancp-moe.org

Ms. Somaly Chan

Canada

 27.

Tel.: 

Gatineau QC K1A 0H3 Canada

Manager, Office of Biosafety and ABS

Ecosystems and Biodiversity Priorities Division

Environment Canada

351 St. Joseph Blvd., 12th Floor

+1 819 997 3181

Fax: +1 819 953 7682

E-Mail: des.mahon@ec.gc.ca

Dr. Desmond Mahon

 28.

Ottawa ON K1A 0G2 Canada

Senior Trade Policy Officer

Intellectual Property Trade Policy Division

Foreign Affairs and International Trade Canada

125 Sussex Drive

E-Mail: nadine.nickner@international.gc.ca

Ms. Nadine Nickner

Cape Verde

 29.

Tel.: 

Praia  Cape Verde

Bióloga Marinha

Departamento de Gestão dos Recursos Naturais, Direcção Geral do 

Ambiente

Ministério do Ambiente e Agricultura

Caixa Postal 115

+238 2618984

Fax: +238 2611970

E-Mail: soniaraujocv@gmail.com

Mrs. Sónia Indira Monteiro de Pina Araújo Lopes
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Central African Republic

 30.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Environnementaliste Gestionnaire

Chargé de Mission en Matière d'Ecolgogie

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Ecologie

B.P. 686

+236 75 50 65 00

E-Mail: bkonzi@hotmail.com

M. Bob Félicien Konzi-Sarambo

 31.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Maître Assistant en Biologie Végétale

Faculté des Sciences de l’Université de Bangui

B.P. 908

+236 75 50 72 63

Fax: +236 61 78 90

E-Mail: jpregnier@yahoo.fr    biodiver@intnet.cf

Mr. Jacques Paulin Regner

Chile

 32.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Jefe Oficina Asuntos Internacionales

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente

Teatinos 258, Piso 4

+56 2 240 5620

E-Mail: javier.garcia@mma.gob.cl

Mr. Javier Garcia

 33.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Embajador/Director de Medio Ambiente y Asuntos Marítimos

Dirección de Medio Ambiente y Asuntos Marítimos

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Teatinos 180, piso 13

+56 2 827 4373

Fax: +56 2 380 1759

E-Mail: jlbalmaceda@minrel.gov.cl

H.E. Sr. José Luis Balmaceda

China

 34.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100035 China

Director

Division of Biodiversity Conservation, Department of Nature and Ecology 

Conservation

Ministry of Environmental Protection

115 Xizhimennel Nanxiaojie

+86 10 6655 6309

Fax: +86 10 6655 6329

E-Mail: Zhang.Wenguo@mep.gov.cn

Mr. Zhang Wenguo

Colombia

 35.

Tel.: 

Bogotá D.C.  Colombia

Viceministro de Ambiente

Ministerio de Ambiente, Vivienda y Desarrollo Territorial

Calle 37 No. 8 - 40, Piso 4

+571 340 6227

Fax: +571 288 9835

E-Mail: ccastanou@minambiente.gov.co

Doctor Carlos Castaño Uribe

Comoros

 36.

Tel.: 

Moroni  Comoros

Service Planification, Suivi et Evaluation, Département Communication

Ministère de la Production, de l'Environnement, de l’Énergie, de l'Industrie 

et de l'Artisanat

BP: 6087

+269 329 15 81

E-Mail: abdillah.issa@yahoo.fr

M. Abdillah Issa

Congo

 37.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  Congo

Administrateur des SAF

Direction Générale de l'Environnement

Ministère du Devéloppement Durable, de l'Economie Forestière et de 

l'Environnement

+242 06 678 13 81

E-Mail: marcel.pambou@yahoo.fr

Mr. Marcel Pambou-Tchiloemba

Cook Islands

 38.

Tel.: 

Rarotonga  Cook Islands

Director

National Environment Service

Government of the Cook Islands

P.O Box 371

+682 21 256

Fax: +682 22 256

E-Mail: vaitoti@environment.gov.ck    resources@environment.gov.ck

Mr. Vaitoti Tupa
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Costa Rica

 39.

Tel.: 

San José  Costa Rica

Directora Ejecutiva

Oficina Tecnica, Comision Nacional para la Gestion de la Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Ambiente, Energía y Telecomunicaciones (MINAET)

Frente a Pasterelia Spoon, Los Yoses, Sao Pedro de Montes de Oca

Apartado Postal: 5810-1000

+50 2234 12 54; +506 2253 8416

Fax: +506 2253 8416

E-Mail: lijimene@racsa.co.cr    marta.jimenez@sinac.go.cr

Ing. Marta Liliana Jiménez Fernandez

Côte d'Ivoire

 40.

Tel.: 

Abidjan 20 Côte d'Ivoire

Ingenieur en agro environnement

20 BP 650

+225 07 50 71 70

Fax: +225 20 21 21 91

E-Mail: broubernardca@gmail.com

Mr. Yao Bernard Brou

Croatia

 41.

Tel.: 

HR-10000 Zagreb  Croatia

Head, Division for the Protection of Genetic Diversity

Department of Biological Diversity, Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environment and Nature Protection

Runjaninova 2

+385 1 4866 146

Fax: +385 1 4866 100

E-Mail: dubravka.stepic@min-kulture.hr

Ms. Dubravka Stepic

Cuba

 42.

Tel.: 

Havana  Cuba

Viceministro Primero

Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología y Medio Ambiente

Capitolio Nacional, Prado y San José

C.P. 10200

+53 7 867 07 56

Fax: +53 7 866 86 54

E-Mail: fmgonzalez@ceniai.inf.cu

Web: http://www.cubagob.cu/

S.E. Dr. Fernando Mario González Bermúdez

Cuba

 43.

Tel.: 

11300 Havana  Cuba

Director

Dirección de Relaciones Internacionales

Ministerio de Ciencia, Technología y Medio Ambiente

Calle 18 A # 4118 e/ 41 y 47

+537 2144256

Fax: +537 2144257

E-Mail: emoret@citma.cu    romy@citma.cu    dcicitma@ceniai.inf.cu

Sr. Enrique Moret Hernández

Cyprus

 44.

Tel.: 

Nicosia  Cyprus

Environment Officer

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, National Resources and Environment

20-22 October 28th Avenue

2414 Engomi

+357 22 408 915

Fax: +357 22 774 945

E-Mail: asavvidou@environment.moa.gov.cy

Ms. Anna Savvidou

Czech Republic

 45.

Tel.: 

100 10 Prague 10 Czech Republic

Head of Unit for the Implementation of European Directives and 

International Conventions

Ministry of the Environment

Vrsovicka 65

+420 267 122 937

Fax: +420 267 126 937

E-Mail: Veronika.Vilimkova@mzp.cz

Ms. Veronika Vilimkova

 46.

Tel.: 

100 10 Prague 10 Czech Republic

Department for the International Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of Environment

Vrsovicka 65

+420 267 122 894

Fax: +420 267 126 894

E-Mail: vlastimil.zedek@mzp.cz

Mr. Vlastimil Zedek
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Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 47.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

National Coordinating Committee for Environment (NCCE)

Zhungsongdong Central District

P.O. Box 44 Sungri Street

+85 02 18111 ext 382 7222

Fax: +85 02 381 4699

E-Mail: hyong.chol.ri@undp.org

Mr. Chol Guk Kim

Democratic Republic of the Congo

 48.

Tel.: 

B.P. 16 137 Kinshasa  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement, Conservation de la Nature et Tourisme

35 Avenue Pumbu, Commune de la Gombe

+243 84 36 789

Fax: +243 88 43 675

E-Mail: mikeipanga@yahoo.fr

Mr. Mike Ipanga Mwaku

Denmark

 49.

Tel.: 

Copenhagen 2100 Denmark

Nature Agency

Ministry of Environment

Haraldsgade 53

+45 725 44 817

E-Mail: soemj@nst.dk

Mr. Soren Mark Jensen

Djibouti

 50.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Secretaire General

Ministere de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et de l' 

Amenagement du Territoire

B.P. 11

+253 35 85 22

Fax: +253 35 16 18

E-Mail: adouale@yahoo.fr

M. Aboubaker Douale Waiss

Dominica

 51.

Tel.: 

Roseau  Dominica

Director

Environmental Coordinating Unit

Ministry of Health and the Environment

Roseau Fisheries Complex

Dame M. Eugenia Charles Blvd.

+1 767 448 2401 ext 3456, +1 767 448 4577

Fax: +1 767 448 4577

E-Mail: ecu@dominica.gov.dm

Mr. Lloyd Pascal

Dominican Republic

 52.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo  Dominican Republic

Directora

Departamento de Recursos Geneticos - Direccion de  Biodiversidad

Vice ministerio Áreas Protegidas y Biodiversidad, Ministerio de Medio 

Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Av. Luperon, esq. Cayetano Germosen

+1 809 807 1116

Fax: +1 809 472 7105

E-Mail: recursos.geneticos@ambiente.gob.do    

marina_hernandez@hotmail.com    

marina.hernandez@ambiente.gob.do

Ms. Marina Hernández

Ecuador

 53.

Tel.: 

Quito  Ecuador

Coordinador de la Unidad de Bioseguridad

Dirección Nacional de Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Amazonas y Eloy Alfaro, MAG, piso 7

+593 22 563 422

Fax: +593 22 506 337

E-Mail: wrojas@ambiente.gob.ec

Dr. Wilson Rojas

Egypt

 54.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Scientific Advisor

Nature Conservation Sector

Egyptian Environmental Affairs Agency

30 Maadi Zerae Road, 7th floor

Maadi

+202 3336 3222, +2010 607 7374

Fax: +202 362 0122

E-Mail: omtayeb@link.net

Dr. Ossama El-Tayeb
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Estonia

 55.

Tel.: 

Tartu 51014 Estonia

Dean, Professor of Genetics

Faculty of Biology and Geography

Tartu University

Vanemuise 46-266

+37 27 37 58 20

Fax: +37 27 37 58 22

E-Mail: aheinaru@ebc.ee

Prof. Dr. Ain Heinaru

Ethiopia

 56.

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

Director

Genetic Resources Transfer and Regulation Directorate

Institute of Biodiversity Conservation

P.O. Box 30726

E-Mail: otense2002@yahoo.co.uk

Dr. Zeleke Woldetenssay

European Union

 57.

Tel.: 

Desk Officer for ABS

European Commission

+32 22 993 209

E-Mail: vassilis.koutsiouris@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Vassilis Koutsiouris

 58.

Tel.: 

B-1049 Brussels  Belgium

Head of Unit

International Agreements and Trade

Directorate-General Environment, European Commission

Office BU 9 - 5/172

+32 2 29 58569

Fax: +32 2 29 69558

E-Mail: hugo-maria.schally@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Hugo-Maria Schally

Fiji

 59.

Tel.: 

Suva  Fiji

Director of Environment

Department of Environment

Ministry of Local Government, Urban Development, Housing and 

Environment

P.O. Box 2109, Government Buildings

P D Patel Building, 90 Raojibhai Patel Street

+679 3311 699

Fax: +679 3312 879

E-Mail: davetanivalu@gmail.com    JDavetanivalu@govnet.gov.fj    

JDavetanivalu@environment.gov.fj

Mr. Jope Davetanivalu

France

 60.

Tel.: 

La Defense Cedex   France

Responsable du suivi des travaux du Comite intergouvernemental au 

niveau international

Direction des affaires europeennes et internationales

Ministere de l'Ecologie, du Developpement Durable, des transports et du 

logement

Tour Pascal A 92055

+33 1 40 81 31 49

Fax: +33 1 40 81 16 10

E-Mail: anca.leroy@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Mme Anca Leroy

 61.

Tel.: 

92055 Paris  France

Responsable du suivi des implications nationales et internationales des 

questions ABS

Service de l'économie, de l'évaluation et de l'intégration du développement 

durable (SEEIDD)

Ministère de l'écologie, de l'énergie, du développement durable et de 

l'aménagement du territoire

Tour Voltaire

La Défense Cedex

+1 33 1 40 81 71 17

E-Mail: delphine.morandeau@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Mme Delphine Morandeau

 62.

Tel.: 

75732 Paris Cedex 15 France

Sous-direction de l'environnement et des ressources naturelles

Direction des biens publics mondiaux, Direction générale de la 

mondialisation, du développement et des partenariats (DGM/BPM/NAT)

Ministère des Affaires étrangères et européennes

27 rue de la Convention - CS 91533

+33 1 43 17 44 84

Fax: +33 1 43 17 44 14

E-Mail: julien.richard@diplomatie.gouv.fr

M. Julien Richard

Gabon

 63.

Tel.: 

Libreville  Gabon

Chargé d'études du Directeur Général de l'Environnement et de la 

Protection de la Nature

Ministère de l’Habitat, de l’Urbanisme, de l’Ecologie et du Développement 

Durable

BP 6652

+241 04 13 07 39

E-Mail: scoutgabon@yahoo.fr

M. Emmanuel Bayani Ngoyi
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Georgia

 64.

Tel.: 

0114 Tbilisi  Georgia

Main Specialist

Biodiversity Protection Service

Ministry of Environment Protection and Natural Resources

6, Gulua Street

+995 32 7272 31

Fax: +995 32 7272 31

E-Mail: biodepbio@moe.gov.ge

Ms. Anna Rukhadze

Germany

 65.

Tel.: 

D-53175 Bonn  Germany

Head of Division

N I 4 International Nature Conservation

Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear 

Safety

Robert Schumann Platz 3

+49 228 99 305 2619, +49 228 305 2619

Fax: +49 228 305 2684

E-Mail: Nicola.Breier@bmu.bund.de

Mrs. Nicola Breier

Ghana

 66.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Chief Director

Ministry of Environment, Science and Technology

P.O. Box M232

+233 244 209802

Fax: +233 302 688913

E-Mail: salasung2@yahoo.com

Ms. Salimata Abdul Salam

 67.

Tel.: 

Bunsu E/R  Ghana

Plant Genetic Resources Expert

Plant Genetic Institute

Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)

+233 277766955

Fax: +233 21 779809

E-Mail: lawrenceaboagyemisa@gmail.com

Dr. Lawrence Aboagye Misa

Grenada

 68.

Tel.: 

St. George's  Grenada

Senior Environment Officer

Ministry of Environment, Foreign Trade and Export Development

Financial Complex, The Carenage

+1 473 440 2101

Fax: +1 473 440 0775

E-Mail: simonelewis2011@gmail.com    cbdnotify.gnd@gmaill.com

Ms. Simone Lewis

Guatemala

 69.

Tel.: 

Guatemala  Guatemala

Director

Oficina Técnica de Biodiversidad - OTECBIO

Consejo Nacional de Areas Protegidas

5a. Avenida 6-06, Zona 1, Edif. IPM, 7o. Nivel

+502 24226700 Exts 3003, 2003 ó 2000

E-Mail: otecbio@conap.gob.gt

Lic. Edgar Selvin Pérez Pérez

Guinea

 70.

Tel.: 

Conakry  Guinea

Chef de la Division Valorisation et Utilisation Durable des Ressources 

Naturelles

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

B.P. 3118

+224 60 54 05 39

Fax: +224 30 46 81 18

E-Mail: kante54@yahoo.fr    loubahawa@yahoo.fr

M. Daouda Kante

Guinea-Bissau

 71.

Bissau  Guinea-Bissau

Jurist, Head

Department for the Legal Matter in the Convention Department

State Office of Environment and Sustainable Development

E-Mail: abdulaimane69@yahoo.com

Mr. Abdulai Mané

Guyana

 72.

Tel.: 

Georgetown  Guyana

Director

Natural Resources Management Division

Environmental Protection Agency

7 Broad and Charles Streets

Charlestown

+592 225 5370, 225 5361, 225 6048

Fax: +592 225 5481

E-Mail: damianjf@gmail.com

Mr. Damian Fernandes
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Honduras

 73.

Tel.: 

Tegucigalpa  Honduras

Program Coordinator PROMEBIO

Regional Institute of Biodiversity

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Km35 carretera a Danli

Apartado Postal #93

+504 776 6140 ext 2428

E-Mail: suyapa_meyer@hotmail.com

Ms. Suyapa Triminio Castro

Hungary

 74.

Tel.: 

Budapest H-1055 Hungary

Biodiversity and Gene Conservation Unit

Ministry of Rural Development

Kossuth tér 11.

+36 1 795 3630

Fax: +36 1 795 0069

E-Mail: ditta.greguss@vm.gov.hu

Ms. Ditta Greguss

India

 75.

Additional Secretary

Ministry of Environment and Forests

E-Mail: mffarooqui@nic.in

Mr. M.F. Farooqui

Indonesia

 76.

Tel.: 

Jakarta Timur 13410 Indonesia

Deputy Minister of Environmental Degradation Control and Climate Change

Ministry of the Environment

A Building 6th Floor, Jl. DI Panjaitan Kav. 24

Kebon Nanas

+62 21 85904923

Fax: +62 21 85904923

E-Mail: aywno@menlh.go.id    kehati@menlh.go.id

Mr. Arief Yuwono

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 77.

Tel.: 

Tehran  Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Director General

International Economic Affairs and Specialized Agencies

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

No. 45, Second Floor, Building 8.2, Koushk Mesri Street

Ferdousi Avenue, Imam Khomeini Square

+98 21 61154475, 61154476

Fax: +98 21 66704176

E-Mail: iran-cbd@mfa.gov.ir

Mr. Mahmoud Barimani

Iraq

 78.

Tel.: 

Baghdad  Iraq

Minister Advisor

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 10062

+964 7801 956848 +964 7901232413 mobile

E-Mail: aaza59@yahoo.com

Dr. Ali Al-Lami

Ireland

 79.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Assistant Principal Officer

Biodiversity Policy

Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 3215

Fax: +353 1 888 3276

E-Mail: mark.bohan@ahg.gov.ie    biodiversitypolicy@ahg.gov.ie

Mr. Mark Bohan

Israel

 80.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 95463 Israel

Deputy Chief Scientist

Division of Science and Conservation

Israel Nature and Parks Authority

3 Am Ve'Olamo St.

+972 2 500 5427

Fax: +972 2 6529 232

E-Mail: eliezer.frankenberg@npa.org.il

Web: www.environment.gov.il

Dr. Eliezer Frankenberg

Italy

 81.

Tel.: 

00154 Rome  Italy

Division II, Ministry of Environment, Land and Sea

Directorate-General for Nature and Sea Protection

Via Capitan Bavastro 174

+39 06 5722 8234

Fax: +39 06 5722 8277

E-Mail: salandri.sergio@minambiente.it

Mr. Sergio Salandri
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Jamaica

 82.

Tel.: 

Kingston 5  Jamaica

Chief Executive Officer

National Environment and Planning Agency

10 Caledonia Avenue

+876 754 7540

Fax: +876 754 7594

E-Mail: peter.knight@nepa.gov.jm

Mr. Peter Knight

Japan

 83.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Deputy Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: masaru.aniya@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Masaru Aniya

 84.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Development Researcher

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8000 ext 5507

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: eiji.hatano@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Eiji Hatano

 85.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919  Japan

Deputy Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 55 01 82 45

Fax: +81 3 55 01 82 44

E-Mail: masatoshi.kobayashi@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Masatoshi Kobayashi

 86.

Tel.: 

Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8975  Japan

Deputy Director

Global Biodiversity Strategy Office, Nature Conservation Bureau

Ministry of the Environment

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki

+81 3 55 21 81 50

Fax: +81 3 35 91 32 28

E-Mail: keiichi_nakazawa@env.go.jp

Mr. Keiichi Nakazawa

Japan

 87.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: atsushi.suginaka@mofa.go.jp

Dr. Atsushi Suginaka

 88.

Tel.: 

Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8975  Japan

Section Chief

Global Biodiversity Strategy Office, Nature Conservation Bureau

Ministry of the Environment

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki

+81 3 55 21 81 50

Fax: +81 3 35 91 32 28

E-Mail: kaori_tsujita@env.go.jp

Ms. Kaori Tsujita

Jordan

 89.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Director

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of the Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 655 62 953

Fax: +962 655 60 288

E-Mail: hussein_shhn@yahoo.com    

hussein.shahin@MOENV.GOV.JO    moenv@moenv.gov.jo

Eng. Hussein Shahin

Kiribati

 90.

Tel.: 

Tarawa  Kiribati

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

+686 28211

Fax: +686 28234

E-Mail: mtimeon650128@gmail.com    information@environment.gov.ki

Mr. Manikaoti Timeon
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Kuwait

 91.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104  Kuwait

Director

Department of Biodiversity Conservation

Environment Public Authority

P.O. Box 24395

+965 25730480

Fax: +965 25739238

E-Mail: abel_mga@yahoo.com

Mr. Mohammad Abel

 92.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104 Kuwait

Chairman of the Board & Director General

Environment Public Authority

P.O. Box 24395

+965 24820590, 80

Fax: +965 24820570

E-Mail: dg@epa.org.kw

H.E. Dr. Salah M. Al-Mudh'hi

Kyrgyzstan

 93.

720001 Bishkek  Kyrgyzstan

Chief Specialist

Department of International Cooperation

State Agency on Environment Protection and Forestry

228, Toktogul Street

E-Mail: min-eco@elcat.kg

Ms. Cholpon Alibakieva

Latvia

 94.

Tel.: 

Riga 1494 Latvia

Senior Official

Division of Protected Areas, Department of Nature Protection

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development

Peldu Street 25

+371 670 265 23

Fax: +371 678 204 42

E-Mail: valdimarts.slaukstins@varam.gov.lv

Mr. Valdimārts Šlaukstinš

Lebanon

 95.

Tel.: 

Beirut  Lebanon

Head

Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building

P.O.Box 11-2727

+961 1 976 555 ext 417

Fax: +961 1 976 530

E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb

Web: www.moe.gov.lb

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lesotho

 96.

Tel.: 

100 Maseru  Lesotho

Principal Environment Officer (Legal)

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

P.O. Box 10993

+266 223 20 406

Fax: +266 223 111 39

E-Mail: mtjela@ananzi.co.za

Ms. Makhiba Tjela

Liberia

 97.

Tel.: 

Monrovia  Liberia

Media Relations Officer

Office of the Executive Director

Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. box 4024

+2316551246

E-Mail: gomahism2gran@yahoo.com

Mr. Sehgran K. Gomah

 98.

Tel.: 

Monrovia  Liberia

Supervisor, Environmental Unit

Department of Intersectoral Coordination

Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. box 4024

+2316551246

E-Mail: brownefrance@yahoo.com

Mrs. Frances B. Seydou
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Lithuania

 99.

Tel.: 

LT-58343 Akademija LT-558242 Lithuania

Director

Plant Gene Bank

Ministry of Environment

Stoties st. 2

Kedainiai District

+370 347 37289

Fax: +370 347 37002

E-Mail: b.gelvonauskis@agb.lt

Dr. Bronislovas Gelvonauskis

Luxembourg

 100.

Tel.: 

L-1499 Luxembourg  Luxembourg

Conseiller de Direction 1ère classe

Département de l'environnement

Ministère du Développement durable et des infrastructures

4, Place de l'Europe

+352 247 86826

E-Mail: Claude.Origer@mev.etat.lu

Mr. Claude Origer

Madagascar

 101.

Tel.: 

Antananarivo 101 Madagascar

Chef de Programme Valorisation de la Biodiversite

Service d'Appui a la Gestion de l'Environnement (SAGE)

Lot VI 21 D bis

Villa Ranorosoa II - Ambatoroka

+261 20 22 681 57, +261 20 22 680 76

Fax: +261 20 22 680 73

E-Mail: naritiana.sage@blueline.mg

Mrs. Naritiana Rakotoniaina

 102.

Tel.: 

101 Antananarivo  Madagascar

Chef

Service de la Documentation et des Informations Environnementales

Ministère de l'Environnement, des Eaux et Forêts et du Tourisme

B.P. 571 Ampandrianomby

+261 20 22 409 08, +261 20 22 418 47

Fax: +261 20 22 419 19

E-Mail: minenvef@moov.mg

Ms. Ambroisine Raveloarisoa

Malawi

 103.

Tel.: 

Environmental Officer

+265 1 77 111

E-Mail: monipher.musasa@gmail.com

Ms. Monipher Patience Musasa

Malawi

 104.

Tel.: 

Director of Environmental Affairs

+265 1 77 111

E-Mail: yntupanyama@yahoo.co.uk

Mrs. Yanira M. Ntupanyama

 105.

Tel.: 

3 Lilongwe  Malawi

Environmental Officer (Biodiversity, Policy and Planning)

Environmental Affairs Department

Lingadzi House, City Centre

Private Bag 394

+265 177 11 111

Fax: +265 1 773 379

E-Mail: sothinyirenda@gmail.com

Mr. Sothin Nyirenda

Malaysia

 106.

Tel.: 

62574 Putrajaya  Malaysia

Deputy Undersecretary

Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Level 12, Tower Block 4G3, Precinct 4

+603 8886 1129

Fax: +603 8888 4021

E-Mail: nagu@nre.gov.my    biodiversity@nre.gov.my

Web: www.nre.gov.my/nre_bi/kas/bhgn.htm

Mr. Kangayatkarasu Nagulendran

 107.

Tel.: 

62574 Putrajaya  Malaysia

Undersecretary

Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Level 12, Tower Block 4G3, Precinct 4

+603 8886 1442

Fax: +603 8888 4504

E-Mail: zurinah@nre.gov.my    biodiversity@nre.gov.my

Ms. Zurinah Pawanteh

Maldives

 108.

Tel.: 

Male’ 20392 Maldives

Minister of State

Ministry of Housing and Environment

Ameenee Magu, Maafannu

+960 3004300

Fax: +960 3004301

E-Mail: mohamed.shareef@mhe.gov.mv

Web: www.mhe.gov.mv

H.E. Dr. Mohamed Shareef
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Mali

 109.

Tel.: 

Bamako  Mali

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts de Classe Exceptionnelle 2ième Échelon/Chef 

de la Division Études, Programmation et Suivi-Évaluation

Direction Nationale des Eaux et Forêts

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Assainissement

B.P. 275

+223 20 23 36 95, +223 20 23 36 97

Fax: +223 20 23 36 96

E-Mail: bouricamara@gmail.com

M. Boureima Camara

Malta

 110.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 200  Marsa MRS 1000 Malta

Senior Environment Protection Officer

Environment Protection Directorate

Malta Environment & Planning Authority

St. Francis Ravelin

Floriana

+356 22 90 71 02

Fax: +356 22 90 22 95

E-Mail: abs.malta@mepa.org.mt

Ms. Lisa Schembri Gambin

Mauritania

 111.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  Mauritania

Coordinateur National des Programmes de la Convention sur la Diversité 

Biologique

Ministère Délégué auprès du Premier Ministre chargé de l'Environnement et 

du Développement Durable

BP 170

+222 46 01 26 26, 46 96 93 63 , 22 66 93 63

Fax: +222 45 24 31 59

E-Mail: cheikhysidi@yahoo.fr    environnement@environnement.gov.mr

M. Cheikh Ould Sidi Mohamed

Mauritius

 112.

Tel.: 

Port Louis  Mauritius

Acting Director

National Parks and Conservation Service

+230 4642 992, +230 466 2116

Fax: +230 465 1184

E-Mail: npcsagr@intnet.mu    vbachraz@mail.gov.mu

Mr. Vishnuduth Bachraz

Mauritius

 113.

Tel.: 

Reduit Port-Louis  Mauritius

Acting Director

National Parks and Conservation Service

Levels 8 & 9, Renganaden Seeneevassen Building

Cnr Jules Koenig & Maillard Streets

+230 464 2993

Fax: +230 466 0453

E-Mail: mputtoo@mail.gov.mu    npcs@mail.gov.mu

Mr. Manikchand Puttoo

Mexico

 114.

Tel.: 

Mexico D.F.  Mexico

Director General

Corredor Biologico Mesoamericano

Comision Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de la Biodiversidad 

(CONABIO)

Liga Periferico-Insurgentes 4903

Col. Parques del Pedregal, Tlalpan, C.P.  14010

+52 55 5004 4985

Fax: +52 55 5528 9185

E-Mail: pedroalvarezi@cbmm.gob.mx

Mtro. Pedro Carlos Alvarez-Icaza Longoria

 115.

Tel.: 

CP 04530 Mexico DF.  Mexico

Presidente

Instituto Nacional de Ecologia (INE)

Calle: Periferico 5000

Col. Insurgentes, Cuicuilco, Delegacion Coyoacan

+52 55 54 24 64 18

E-Mail: presiden@ine.gob.mx

Ing. Francisco Barnes Regueira

Micronesia (Federated States of)

 116.

Tel.: 

Palikir, Pohnpei 96941 Micronesia (Federated States of)

Assistant Secretary, Protected Areas Network Coordinator

Division of Resource Management and Development

Department of Resources and Development

P.O Box PS12

+691 320 2620, 320 5133, 320 2646

Fax: +691 320 5854

E-Mail: fsmrd@fsmrd.fm    alissa.takesy@fsmrd.fm

Ms. Alissa Takesy
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Mongolia

 117.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar 15160 Mongolia

Director

Department of Sustainable Development and Strategy Planning

Ministry of Nature, Environment and Tourism

Union Nation's Street 5/2

+976 51 267548

Fax: +976 51 266286

E-Mail: uts_banzai@yahoo.com    banzragch@mne.gov.mn

Mr. Tsesed Banzragch

Montenegro

 118.

Tel.: 

81 000 Podgorica  Montenegro

Advisor

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism

IV Proleterska 19

+382 20 446 239

Fax: +382 20 446 215

E-Mail: milena.kapa@mrt.gov.me

Web: http://www.mse.gov.me/ministarstvo

Ms. Milena Kapa

Morocco

 119.

Tel.: 

10100 Rabat  Morocco

Chef du Service des Sites Naturelles

Secrétariat d'Etat chargé de l'Eau et de l'Environnement

	9, Avenue Al Araar, Section 16 Hay Ryad

+212 666 300 451

Fax: +212 37 57 04 68

E-Mail: mostamad@yahoo.fr    mosenviro@hotmail.com

Dr. Mostafa Madbouhi

Mozambique

 120.

Maputo  Mozambique

Head

Department of Legal Issues

Ministry of Environmental Affairs

Av. Acordos de Lusaka No 2115

P. O. Box 2020

E-Mail: nomier.bazo@gmail.com

Mr. Nomier Bazo

Myanmar

 121.

Tel.: 

Nay Pyi Taw  Myanmar

Joint Secretary/ Director

National Commission for Environmental Affairs (NCEA)

Ministry of Forestry

Building No. 28

+95 67 405 381

Fax: +95 67 405 391

E-Mail: env.myan@mptmail.net.mm

Mr. Hla Maung Thein

Namibia

 122.

Tel.: 

Windhoek  Namibia

Directorate of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 13306

+264 61 2847111

Fax: +264 61 240399

E-Mail: kauna@met.na

Ms. Betty Kauna Schroder

Nepal

 123.

Tel.: 

Kathmandu  Nepal

Chief

Environment Division

Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation

P.O.Box 3987

Singha Durbar

+977 15590172

Fax: +977 4211868

 124.

Tel.: 

Kathmandu  Nepal

Under Secretary Tech. and Chief of Biodiversity Section

Environment Division

Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation

P.O.Box 3987

Singha Durbar

+977 14211892

Fax: +977 14211868

E-Mail: skrimal@mfsc.gov.np    rimalsagar@yahoo.com

Mr. Sagar Kumar Rimal

Netherlands

 125.

Tel.: 

2500 EK The Hague  Netherlands

Department of International Affairs

Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation

P.O.Box 20401

+31 70 378 48 37

E-Mail: l.j.r.crisson@minlnv.nl

Ms. Léontine J.R. Crisson
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Netherlands

 126.

Tel.: 

NL-6700 AA Wageningen  Netherlands

Centre for Genetic Resources

P. O. Box 16

+31 317 480 993

Fax: +31 317 418 094

E-Mail: bert.visser@wur.nl

Mr. Bert Visser

New Zealand

 127.

Tel.: 

Wellington 5045 New Zealand

Senior Policy Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

195 Lambton Quay

Private Bag 18 901

+64 4 439 8000

Fax: +64 4 439 8517

E-Mail: nicola.reid@mfat.govt.nz

Ms. Nicola Reid

Niger

 128.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Conseiller

Conseil National del 'Environnement pour un Développement Durable

B.P.  10 193

+227 20 72 25 59

Fax: +227 20 72 29 81

E-Mail: biocnedd@intnet.ne    attariboukar@yahoo.fr

Mr. Boukar Attari

Nigeria

 129.

Tel.: 

Abuja  Nigeria

Assistant Director, Conservation

Federal Ministry of Environment

Plot 393/394, Augustus Aikhomu Way

Utako District

+234 8055307698

E-Mail: soyin4us@yahoo.com

Mrs. Benedicta Olayinka Falana

Niue

 130.

Tel.: 

Alofi  Niue

Director

Department of Environment

PO Box 80

+683 4021

Fax: +683 4010

E-Mail: biodiversity.ca@mail.gov.nu    tongatules@mail.gov.nu

Mr. Sauni Tongatule

Norway

 131.

Tel.: 

0030 Oslo  Norway

Senior Advisor

Ministry of the Environment

P.O Box 8013 Dep

+472224745894

Fax: +4722242756

E-Mail: gaute.voigt-hanssen@md.dep.no

Mr. Gaute Voigt-Hanssen

Oman

 132.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C. 100  Oman

Planning and International Co-operation

Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs

P.O. Box 323

+968 244 04 817

Fax: +968 246 91 232

Mr. Mohamed bin Rashid bin Ali AlSenaidi

 133.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C. 100 Oman

Director

Planning and International Co-operation

Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs

P.O. Box 323

+968 24 404817

Fax: +968 24 691232

E-Mail: zuhaira39@hotmail.com

Mrs. Zuhaira Ali Dawood

Pakistan

 134.

Tel.: 

Islamabad  Pakistan

Inspector General of Forests

Ministry of Environment

LG & RD Complex

G 5/2

+92 51 924 55 89

Fax: +92 51 924 55 90

E-Mail: mnasirn@yahoo.com

Mr. Syed Mahmood Nasir

Palau

 135.

Tel.: 

Ngerulmud Capital 96940 Palau

National Environment Planner

Office of the Environmental Response and Coordination (OERC)

c/o Office of the President

P.O. Box 6051

+680 767 8681

Fax: +680 767 8638

E-Mail: meiho42@hotmail.com    oerc@palaugov.net    

oerc2009@gmail.com

Mr. Sebastian Marino
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Panama

 136.

Tel.: 

Panamá  Panama

Biólogo de la Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Vida Silvestre

Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente (ANAM)

P.O. Box 0843-00793

+507 500 0855 ext 6877

Fax: +507 500 0839

E-Mail: d.luque@anam.gob.pa    dluque@yahoo.com

Web: www.anam.gob.pa

Sr. Darío Luque

 137.

Panamá  Panama

Director Nacional

Patrimonio Natural

Albrook, Edif. 504

E-Mail: r.rivera@anam.gob.pa

Mr. Ricardo Rivera

Peru

 138.

Tel.: 

Lima 27 Peru

Directora General de Diversidad Biológica

Viceministerio de Desarrollo Estratégico de los Recursos Naturales

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Javier Prado Oeste 1440

San Isidro

+51 1 611 6000 ext 1340, 1346

Fax: +51 1 611 6000 ext 1634

E-Mail: mldelrio@minam.gob.pe

Ms. Maria Luisa Del Rio Mispireta

Philippines

 139.

Tel.: 

Quezon City 1100 Philippines

Director, Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR)

Protected Areas and Wildlife Bureau (PAWB)

Ninoy Aquino Parks and Wildlife Center

Quezon Avenue, Diliman

+632 924 6031 to 35, +632 924 0109, 920 4486

Fax: +632 924 2096

E-Mail: munditalim@yahoo.com    pawbdir@yahoo.com    

pawbwild@yahoo.com

Dr. Theresa Mundita S. Lim

 140.

Tel.: 

1300 Metro Manila  Philippines

Assistant Secretary

Office of United Nations and Other International Organizations (UNIO)

Department of Foreign Affairs

2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City

+632 834 4890 +632 834 4814

Fax: +632 833 1322

E-Mail: erm_nypm@yahoo.com    cecille.lao@dfa.gov.ph

Mr. Eduardo Martin R. Menez

Poland

 141.

Tel.: 

00-922 Warsaw  Poland

Minister's Councellor

Department of Nature Conservation

Ministry of the Environment

52/54 Wawelska

+48 22 57 92 423

Fax: +48 22 57 92 555

E-Mail: bozena.haczek@mos.gov.pl

Dr. Bozena Haczek

Portugal

 142.

Tel.: 

Lisbon 1150-294 Portugal

Instituto da Conservacao da Natureza e da Biodiversidade

R. de Santa Marta, 55

+351 213 507 900 ext 1331

Fax: +351 213 507 986

E-Mail: rebelom@icnb.pt

Web: http://www.icnb.pt

Mr. Marco Sarmento Rebelo

Qatar

 143.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Ministry of Environment

+974 4420 7530

Fax: +974 4476 3676

E-Mail: mjmmarri@moe.gov.qa

Mr. Massoud Jar Allah Al-Marri

Republic of Korea

 144.

Tel.: 

Deputy Director

Global Environment Division

Ministry of Environment

+82 2 2110 6560

E-Mail: kydo@korea.kr

Mr. Ki-Yong Do

 145.

Tel.: 

Seoul 110-787 Republic of Korea

Director

Climate Change and Environment Team

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

37 Sejongno, Jongno-gu

+82 2 2100 7794

Fax: +82 2 2100 7991

E-Mail: environment@mofat.go.kr

Mr. Tong-q Lee
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Republic of Moldova

 146.

Tel.: 

MD 2005 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Head of Natural Resources and Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Environment

9, Cosmonautilor Str.

+373 22 204 528

Fax: +373 22 226 858

E-Mail: rotaru@mediu.gov.md    rotala@mail.md

Web: http://mediu.gov.md

Ms. Ala Rotaru

Romania

 147.

Tel.: 

Bucharest 040129 Romania

Counselor

Biodiversity Department

Ministry of Environment and Forests

12 Libertatii Blvd.

+40 21 3160531

Fax: +40 21 3160287

E-Mail: nicolae.manta@mmediu.ro

Mr. Nicolae Manta

Rwanda

 148.

Tel.: 

Kigali  Rwanda

Head

Ruhande Forestry and Agroforestry Research Station

Institute des Sciences Agronomiques du Rwanda (ISAR)

P.O Box 617 Huye

+250 578 768

Fax: +250 578 768

E-Mail: 

Mr. Jean Rwihaniza Gapusi

Saint Kitts and Nevis

 149.

Tel.: 

PO Box 597 Basseterre  Saint Kitts and Nevis

Director

Department of Physical Planning and Environment

Ministry of Sustainable Development

Bladen Commercial Development

Wellington Road

+1 869 465 2277

Fax: +1 869 465 5842

E-Mail: phyplskb@sisterisles.kn    raedmead@yahoo.com

Mr. Randolph Edmead

Saint Lucia

 150.

Tel.: 

Castries  Saint Lucia

Biosafety Coordinator

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Fisheries and Forestry

5th Floor, Sir Stanislaus James Building

Waterfront

+1 758 468 4122, 4127

Fax: +1 758 453 6314

E-Mail: biodivproject@biodivslu.org    anitavja@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.maff.egov.lc

Ms. Anita James

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 151.

Tel.: 

Kingstown  Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Chief Medical Officer

Ministry of Health and the Environment

1st Floor, Ministerial Building

+784 456 1111 ext 511, 512

Fax: +784 457 2684

E-Mail: mohesvg@vincysurf.com

Dr. Thomas St. Clair

Samoa

 152.

Tel.: 

Apia  Samoa

Chief Executive Officer

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Private Bag

+685 23 800

Fax: +685 23 176

E-Mail: info@mnre.gov.ws

Mr. Taule'ale'ausumal Laavasa Malua

Saudi Arabia

 153.

Tel.: 

11575 Riyadh  Saudi Arabia

General Manager

Saudi Wildlife Authority

PO Box 61681

+966 1 441 0297

Fax: +9661 441 5590

E-Mail: info@conserv-train.org.sa

Mr. Mohammed S. Al-Toraif
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Senegal

 154.

Tel.: 

Dakar  Senegal

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction des Parcs Nationaux

Ministère de la jeunesse, de l'environnement et de l'hygiène publique

Building administratif, 2ème étage

BP 4055

+221 33 832 23 09

Fax: +221 33 832 23 11

E-Mail: sam_casa@yahoo.fr

Mr. Samuel Dieme

Serbia

 155.

Tel.: 

11070 Belgrade  Serbia

Ministry of Environment, Mining and Spatial Planning

Omladinskih Brigada str. No. 1

+381 11 31 31 569

Fax: +381 11 31 32 574

E-Mail: dusan.ognjanovic@ekoplan.gov.rs

Mr. Dusan Ognjanovic

Seychelles

 156.

Tel.: 

Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Principal Secretary

Department of Environment

Seychelles National Botanical Gardens

PO Box 445

+248 670 500

Fax: +248 610 648

E-Mail: d.dogley@env.gov.sc

Mr. Didier Dogley

Singapore

 157.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569  Singapore

Senior Biodiversity Officer/Biodiversity Information and Policy

National Biodiversity Centre

National Parks Board

1 Cluny Road

+65 6465 1685

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: jeremy_woon@nparks.gov.sg

Mr. Jeremy Woon Ren Wei

Singapore

 158.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

Assistant Director (International Relations)

National Biodiversity Centre

National Parks Board

1 Cluny Road

+65 6465 1688

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: wendy_yap@nparks.gov.sg

Ms. Wendy Yap Hwee Min

Slovenia

 159.

Tel.: 

Si-1000 Ljubljana  Slovenia

Secretary

Sector for Nature Conservation

Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning

Dunajska 48

+386 1 478 7471

Fax: +386 1 478 7478

E-Mail: robert.boljesic@gov.si

Mr. Robert Bolješić

Solomon Islands

 160.

Chief Conservation Officer-Protected Areas

Environment and Conservation Division

E-Mail: jhurutarau@gmail.com

Somalia

 161.

Tel.: 

Mogadishu  Somalia

Minister

Ministry of Fisheries, Marine Resources and Environment

+252618318092, +252699319888

E-Mail: ministerfisheries@gmail.com

Web: http://minfisherysom.org/Contact%20Us.html

H.E. Mr. Abdirahman Sheikh Ibrahim

South Africa

 162.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

Director

Resource Use

Department of Environmental Affairs

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 35 78

E-Mail: jkharika@environment.gov.za

Mr. Jones Muleso Kharika
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Spain

 163.

Tel.: 

28003 Madrid  Spain

Subdirector General de Medio Natural

Dirección General de Calidad y Evaluación Ambiental y Medio Natural

Ministerio de Agricultura, Alimentación y Medio Ambiente

Rios Rosas, 24

4 planta

+34 91 749 3614

Fax: +34 91 749 3873

E-Mail: maymerich@magrama.es

Mr. Miguel Aymerich

Sri Lanka

 164.

Tel.: 

Battaramulla  Sri Lanka

Secretary

Ministry of Environment

82, Sampathpaya

Rajamalwatta Road

+94 11 2877290, 91

Fax: +94 11 2877292

E-Mail: secoffice@menr.lk

Mr. B.M.U.D. Basnayake

Sudan

 165.

Tel.: 

Khartoum  Sudan

National Coordinator of UNEP-GEF project

Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources (HCENR)

Gamma Street

PO Box 10488

+249 183 784 279

Fax: +249 183 787 617

E-Mail: abdmali@yahoo.com    hcenr@sudanmail.net

Dr. Abdelbagi Mukhtar Ali Ghanim

Suriname

 166.

Tel.: 

Paramaribo  Suriname

Environmental Policy Officer

Ministry of Labour, Technological Development and Environment

Prins Hendrik straat No. 17

+597 4209 60

Fax: +597 4755 74

E-Mail: milieu_atm@yahoo.com

Ms. Nancy Wijngaarde

Swaziland

 167.

Tel.: 

Mbabane  Swaziland

Legal Counsel

P. O. Box 2602

+268 2404 7893

Fax: +268 2404 1719

E-Mail: cdlamini@sea.org.sz    seabiodiv@realnet.co.sz

Ms. Constance Zama Dlamini

Sweden

 168.

Tel.: 

Stockholm  Sweden

Division for Natural Resources

Ministry of the Environment

SE-103 33

+46 8 4053764

Fax: +46 8 21 91 70

E-Mail: borje.alriksson@environment.ministry.se

Dr. Borje Alriksson

Switzerland

 169.

Tel.: 

Bern  Switzerland

Waste Management, Chemicals, and Biotechnology Division

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

CH-3003

+41 31 322 93 95

Fax: +41 31 324 79 78

E-Mail: marco.dalessandro@bafu.admin.ch

Dr. Marco D'Alessandro

Syrian Arab Republic

 170.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director of Biological Diversity

Ministry of State for Environment Affairs

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 232 0884

Fax: +963 11 232 0884

E-Mail: akramisa@scs-net.org    akram.eissa@gmail.com

Dr. Akram Eissa Darwich

Tajikistan

 171.

Tel.: 

Dushanbe 734024 Tajikistan

Head

National Biodiversity and Biosafety Center

47 Shevchenko street

+992 37 2212546, 2215351

Fax: +992 37 2218978

E-Mail: NSafarov@biodiv.tojikiston.com    biodiv@biodiv.tojikiston.com

Dr. Neimatullo Safarov
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Thailand

 172.

Tel.: 

Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Director

Biological Diversity Division

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning

60/1 Soi Phibun Wattana 7

Rama VI Road

+662 265 6741, 265 6636

Fax: +662 265 6638

E-Mail: sirikulb@yahoo.com    sirikul@onep.go.th

Web: www.onep.go.th

Dr. Sirikul Bunpapong

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

 173.

Tel.: 

1000 Skopje  The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Head of Unit for Bilateral and Multilateral Cooperation

Department for Cooperation and Project Coordination

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning

Boul. Goce Delcev bb, MTV, X

+389 2 3251 400

Fax: +389 2 3220 165

E-Mail: d.rendevska@moepp.gov.mk

Ms. Daniela Rendevska

Togo

 174.

Tel.: 

Lomé  Togo

Directeur

Direction de la Faune et de la Chasse

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources Forestières

BP 355

+228 22 21 40 29, 22 20 86 43, 90 03 87 94

Fax: +228 22 21 40 29

E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr    tktengue@yahoo.fr

M. Kokou Trévé Tengue

Tunisia

 175.

Tel.: 

1080 Cedex Tunis  Tunisia

Directeur

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la Vie

Ministère de l’Environnement

Boulevard de la Terre

Centre Urbain Nord

+216 70 728 694

Fax: +216 70 728 655

E-Mail: hakissaoui@yahoo.fr

M. Abdelhakim Aissaoui

Turkey

 176.

Tel.: 

Yenimahalle Ankara 06171 Turkey

Head

Field Crops Research Department, Directorate General of Agricultural 

Research

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs

Istanbul Yolu, Bagdat Cad.

P.K. 51

+90 312 343 5675

Fax: +90 312 315 2698

E-Mail: veser@tagem.gov.tr    vehbi_eser@tagem.gov.tr

Dr. Vehbi Eser

Tuvalu

 177.

Tel.: 

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Biodiversity Officer

Environment Department

Ministry of Natural Resources, Lands and Environment

Vaiaku

+688 20 179 (only through operator)

Fax: +688 20 167 (only through operator)

E-Mail: enviro@tuvalu.tv    enateevi@gmail.com

Mr. Enate Evi

Uganda

 178.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 22255 Kampala  Uganda

Natural Resources Management Specialist (Biodiversity and Rangelands)

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)

NEMA House, 2nd Floor

Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road

+256 414 251 064, 5, 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

E-Mail: fogwal@nemaug.org

Mr. Francis Meri Sabino Ogwal

Ukraine

 179.

Tel.: 

Kyiv 03035 Ukraine

Deputy Director- Head of Division of EcoNet Development and Biosafety

Directorate of Natural Resources Protection and EcoNet

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

35, Uritskogo str.

+380 44 206 31 66

Fax: +380 44 206 31 53

E-Mail: sgubar@menr.gov.ua

Dr. Sergiy I. Gubar
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United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 180.

Tel.: 

London SW1P 3JR United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Food and Farming Group, Plant Genetic Resouces Policy

DEFRA Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs Science

Room 3D,  Nobel House

Smith Square

+44 207 238 68 13

E-Mail: julian.jackson@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Mr. Julian Jackson

United Republic of Tanzania

 181.

Tel.: 

Dar es Salaam  United Republic of Tanzania

Vice President's Office

P. O. Box 5380

+255 22 211 3857

Fax: +255 22 211 38 56

E-Mail: skisimbo@yahoo.com

Permanent Secretary

United States of America

 182.

Tel.: 

20520 Washington DC United States of America

Chief, Trade and Ecology Division

Office of Ecology and Conservation, Bureau of Oceans, Environment and 

Science

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW

+1 202 647 1804

Fax: +1 202 736 7351

E-Mail: RipleyJM@state.gov

Mr. Joe Ripley

Uzbekistan

 183.

Tel.: 

Tashkent 100017 Uzbekistan

Acting Head

Inspection of State Biological Control

State Committee for Nature Protection

5, Mustakillik Sq.

+998 71 215 79 36

Fax: +998 71 215 79 36

E-Mail: a.grigor50@mail.ru

Mr. Aleksandr Grigoryants

Vanuatu

 184.

Tel.: 

Port Vila  Vanuatu

Department of Environmental Protection and Conservation

Ministry of Lands and Natural Resources

Private Mail Bag 9063

+678 25 302, 222 27

Fax: +678 222 27

E-Mail: taritrinison@gmail.com

Mr. Trinison Tari

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

 185.

Tel.: 

Caracas 1010 Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Directora de Bioseguridad y Biocomercío

Oficina Nacional de Diversidad Biológica

Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ambiente

Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur, Piso 6

Oficina 611

+58 212 408 4785

Fax: +58 212 408 4794

E-Mail: carlizdiaz@gmail.com    cdiaz@minamb.gob.ve

Ms. Carliz Elena Díaz Martinez

Viet Nam

 186.

Tel.: 

Hanoi  Viet Nam

Deputy Director

Biodiversity Conservation Agency, Vietnam Environment Administration 

(VEA)

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MoNRE)

#99 Le Duan Str.

+84 4 39412033, +84 902 282 326

Fax: +84 4 39412028

E-Mail: hnhan@vea.gov.vn    hoangnhan1973@gmail.com

Ms. Thi Thanh Nhan Hoang

Zambia

 187.

P.O. Box 34011 Lusaka 10101  Zambia

Natural Resources Management Officer

Ministry of Lands, Natural Resources and Environmental Protection

Environment and Natural Resources Management Department

Fax: +260 211 226 547

E-Mail: ackimsdream@yahoo.com

Mr. Ackim Mwape
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